TO:
FROM:
DATE:

City Council
John Doan, City Administrator
February 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Olympia Tumwater Foundation Update

1) Recommended Action:
No action required.

2) Background:
Representatives with the Olympia Tumwater Foundation will provide an update on current
events and programs.
The Olympia Tumwater Foundation contracts with the City to help promote Tumwater’s
history and cultural heritage through history talks/walks and tours of the Schmidt House and
Brewmaster’s House, as well as promoting Tumwater’s brewing history. This contract is
supported through the City’s lodging tax fund.

3) Policy Support:
VISION | MISSION | BELIEFS
Our Vision:
Tumwater of the future will be people-oriented and highly livable, with a strong economy,
dynamic places, vibrant neighborhoods, a healthy natural environment, diverse and
engaged residents, and living connection to its history.
Strategic Priorities and Goals 2021-2026
Build a Community Recognized for Quality, Compassion and Humanity

e Preserve and showcase Tumwater’s cultural heritage

4) Alternatives:
This is an update only.

5) Fiscal Notes:
There is no cost associated with this update.

6) Attachments:

No attachments.



